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EXHIBIT 2 – SUPPLEMENTAL STAFF REPORT 
 
DATE: December 16, 2021  
TO: Planning Commission Members 
FROM: Tom Schauer, Senior Planner 
SUBJECT: Public Hearing (Docket CPA 2-20/ZC 3-20) – Kimco Map Amendment 
 
STRATEGIC PRIORITY & GOAL:  

 
OBJECTIVE/S: Strategically plan for short and long-term growth and development that will 
create enduring value for the community 
 
 
Report in Brief:   
The memo submitted by Dana Krawczuk which was attached to the original staff report for the December 
16, 2021 hearing as Attachment A references a June 21, 2021 letter.  That letter was submitted to staff, 
but was not entered into the record at a public hearing because the subsequent hearings following the 
initial May 20, 2021 public hearing have been continued.   
 
Because the public testimony portion of the hearing is to be re-opened on December 16, and because 
the June 21, 2021 memo is referenced in the December 9, 2021 letter submitted by Dana Krawczuk 
attached to the Staff Report as Attachment  A,  this supplemental staff report is provided to enter the 
June 21, 2021 letter into the record.  The June 21, 2021 letter is provided as an additional attachment to 
the staff report as Attachment B.   
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